

Re: [EXTERNAL] Rate Mitigation

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)"
<scott.nelms@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Feb 2017 07:39:03 -0500

Hi Jeff. I think Ken would benefit from the discussion. Serge

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message
From: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 7:11 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Rate Mitigation

Serge,

I will adjust m schedule to attend. However, I will need to leave fiscal prep at 11:15. I am hosting 16 CEO's from Ontario manufactures, facilitated by the Canadian Manufactures and Exporters (CME) to discuss energy that begins at 11:30. Should I bring Ken Hartwick with me?

Jeff

-----Original Message-----
From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) [mailto:Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 5:30 AM
To: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Rate Mitigation

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Hi Jeff,

We have a pre-meeting at our office at 10:00. The Fiscal Prep Committee is at 10:45. You're invited to both.

Serge

Sent from my iPad

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.